T Aupkas  Lugdd

Dear Rigdall,

I »n gending baek youp molitonluolorical raper, and nave
had the frequsnoies re-woriked, ghinfly heocause I hate then not %o

add ur right. Tnare 18 1lsoc a mistake in my printed table
(Table 2,:.55 of Corost,Fisher & Willlams) which arfeots ooas
of your tebles. The corresoted figures ars:
iy nHJ' 8 lnj_.;l nH.r’ A
71 1.1408
7e 1.156
C.73 1.17124
'-‘lrﬁ ‘ I.-.;- ujq -

nk one sould say that tie logsrithmia aeries would
I think o uld aay t B a:j: g, aan
not be sxventad to work for your sileoted FIoup, ainge the =ip
ennéltlon of 1ts working 1s that thare should be a 1larfe nuobsr of
perscne in the Froup (ested, esmch with ao erall = alinr-ge of



*riTIfg € “em- - tnat they ripht well ndt apvesr in the 1'at as all;
*nd thle ‘o procsbly not true o your energetio oripginel maabtars.

I 8¢*, on re-rand ing youpr latter of <he 27th, that you
ara now intenainz the never to be published in tha Annnlg. ¥ou
will, “horever, Immt to look 1t all theough :n“w.tn nf the new

ealovl~tionm, btefora sending me the finsl ¢ony.

Yoursa vincerely,



